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MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:  April 16, 2019 

          FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 

RE:   Red Run Cannabis Cultivators, LLC 
#19372 

 
 

  

Attached are the nine products for Red Run Cannabis Cultivators LLC that were tabled by the 
Board at the February 2019 meeting. 
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License #___________________ 

Review the requirements under 3 AAC 306.520, 3 AAC 306.525, and 3 AAC 306.560.  
Attach a completed copy of this page for each proposed marijuana concentrate or marijuana product. 

Product Name: 

Product Type: 

Perishable: Yes/No Shelf Life: If perishable. 

Product Description: 
Details must include the 
color, shape, and texture. 

Ingredients: 
This box is not applicable to 
marijuana concentrates. 

Standard Production 
Procedure and Detailed 
Manufacturing Process: 

Depiction: 
Provide a photograph, 
drawing, or graphic 
representation of the 
expected appearance of the 
final product. 

Section 6 – Proposed Marijuana Concentrates and Marijuana Products 

Received by AMCO 10.24.18

Moon Rocks
Concentrate (Kief, Cannabis Oil) covered Cannabis Flowers
No

Moon Rocks will vary in size, each "rock" will be a Cannabis Flower dipped
in Cannabis Oil and coated with Kief. The color will range from light green
to golden yellow. The "rocks" will be dense and sticky in nature and will
have an exterior texture that feels granular.

Not Applicable.

Hand-selected Cannabis Flowers are dipped in Cannabis Oil and rolled in
Kief.
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